
From: Sue Doxat   

Sent: 27 March 2025 09:20 

To: Aquind Interconnector <aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 

Subject: Aquind 

 

I wish to object to plans for Aquind.  

 

1. Tunneling works esp near or through land fill would be disruptive and hazardous for 
local people. 

2. Work would destroy the environment and wildlife. Releasing blue carbon and 
pollution possible risk from unexploded armoury.  

3. There would be the risk to national security from sabotage to pipelines, mentioned 
many times by experts. 

4. Consider other local work already in place to sea defences, Havant thicket reservoir, 
landfills at Budds farm Broadmarsh, numerous farms that have been developed.  

5. Need to consider accumulative other future developments already in planning 
process for this area such as at Tipner West, Port Solent, Fareham, Portsmouth 
Waterlooville, Campdown Purbrook. Every development releases carbon and impacts 
residents. Too many other areas to be  considered to justify NOT continuing with this 
application for Aquind. 

6. Neg effects on ecology and biodiversity would undermine work to clean up the solent. 

7. Huge financial costs that can rise far more than expected. Evidenced by Reservoir 
Thicket. 

8. Any perceived benefits are far outweighed by the many costs. It would appear France 
does not see the need or agree for Aquind. 

Susan Doxat  

Purbrook resident 




